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COMMENDATIONS

Assistant United States Attorney JOYCE ANN BABST Central District of

California has been commended by William Schreyer President of

Merrill Lynch Pierce Fenner and Smith Inc for her successful

prosecution of Lee Roy Croswell

Assistant United States Attorney GAIL BARDACH Southern District of

Indiana has been commended by F.J Sturdevant Postal Inspector for

her successful prosecution of William Arthur Stevenson for violation

of the Mail Fraud Statute

Assistant United States Attorneys NAOMI BUCHWALD and JONATHAN LINDSEY
Southern District of New York have been commended by Robert Scherr
Assistant General Counsel Transportation Division U.S Postal Service

in case involving Benjamin DeMagistris

Assistant United States Attorney BERT DEIXLER Central District of

California has been commended by Caryl Warner of Los Angeles California
for his excellent representation in United States Warren Christensen

Assistant United States Attorney KENNARD FOSTER Southern District of

Indiana has been commended by Peter Besinger Administrator of the

Drug Enforcement Administration for his diligent work in returning
34count indictment against Dr Bertram Sanders for engaging in

continuing criminal enterprise which lists property and assets subject to

forfeiture upon conviction valued at over one million dollars

Assistant United States Attorney DIANE GIACALONE Eastern District of

New York has been commended by R.V Murry Postal Inspector for her

successful prosecution of United States Cazzie Cummings

Assistant United States Attorney LAWRENCE GOTLIEB Central District of

California has been commended by Guy McMichael III General Counsel

of Veterans Administration for his skillful advocation of the VAs
position and the plaintiffs voluntary dismissal with prejudice in

Bernard Kouns Max Cleland

Assistant United States Attorney STEVE KRAMER Central District of

Calif ornia has been commended by Ronald Saranow Chief of the

Criminal Investigation Division Internal Revenue Service for his fine

work in the convictions of the defendants in United States Albert

Lefkowitz Edward Babic

Assistant United States Attorney JAMES LOSS District of Arizona has

been commended by James Yelvington Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation for his excellent work in the defense of

FBI employees in law suit filed by Robert Fendler which was dismissed

with prejudice
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Assistant United States Attorney WILLIAM SAYERS Central District of

California has been commended by William Webster Director of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation for his successful prosecution in the

case involving Ralph Godoy

MR WALTER SCHROEDER MR DANA BIEHL and MR JOHN BROWN of the Criminal

Division have been commended by the Honorable James Lawrence King Dis
trict Judge Southern District of Florida for their extraordinary dedi
cation to duty during the five month trial of United States Meinster
et al

Assistant United States Attorney ANN MARIE TRACEY Southern District of

Ohio has been commended by Robert Brittigan Major JAGC Acting Chief

Military Personnel Branch Department of the Army for her efforts on

behalf of the Army in several courtsmartial around the country

Assistant United States Attorneys ROGER WEST and HOWARD GEST Central

District of California have been commended by Dewitte Lawson Jr
Regional Counsel of the Department of Transportation for their hard

work and able representation of the Department of Transportation in the

case of Robert Cohen Brock Adams etc et al

Assistant United States Attorneys DIANE WILLIAMS and GARY ARBEZNIK
Northern District of Ohio have been commended by Charles Carter
Resident Agent in Charge Drug Enforcement Administration for their

successful prosecution of case involving the manufacture and distribu
tion of Methamphetamine by George Horvath et al
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Executive Office for United States Attorneys

William Tyson Acting Director

POINTS TO REMEMBER

SPEEDY TRIAL UPDATE

As you were informed in Acting Director Tysons memorandum of

February 1980 on January 16 1980 the Department submitted to the

Congress report on Department of Justice Implementation of the Speedy

Trial Act of 1974 as amended 1979 By now each office should have

received copy of this report which is the first of two submissions

that the Department will make to Congress pursuant to its reporting

obligations under the Speedy Trial Act Amendments Act of 1979 Your

cooperation in responding to the requests for information needed for

this report was greatly appreciated

The empirical study of the Speedy Trial Act being conducted by Abt

Associates Inc is nearing completion and the findings of this study

should be available shortly This study will form the primary basis of

the second report that the Department is scheduled to submit to the

Congress by April 15 1980 and will be used in determining what pro
posals for further amendment to the Act should be made

The chapter in the United States Attorneys Manual concerning the

Act has been extensively revised and the new chapter will be published

shortly The revised Manual not only incorporates the 1979 amendments

to the Act but also provides more extensive analysis of its provisions

and requirements The Manual should be reviewed by all Assistants in
volved in criminal trial work as soon as it is received since it is

intended to provide basic reference tool in addressing issues that

arise under the Act

It is important that during the remaining few months before the

dismissal sanction becomes effective each office take steps to pre
pare for that event so that it will cause as little disruption as

possible In this connection there are number of particular points

that warrant your attention

Tracking applicable Speedy Trial limits and periods of

excludable time The importance of recording elapsed time including

all periods of excludable delay was discussed in Acting Director Tysons
memorandum of February 1980 The Speedy Trial Coordination Unit has

copies of forms which have been developed by number of offices for

tracking Speedy Trial events and deadlines and this material is avail
able upon request

Excludable time provisions Each government attorney should

endeavor to see that the starting and ending dates of all excludable

periods are accurately reflected on the record and that appropriate

findings are made to come within the provisions of the Act



208

VOL 28 March 28 1980 NO

This is particularly important in the case of continuances pursuant to

section 3161 the statute provides that the courts reasons for

finding that the ends of justice would be served by granting the con
tinuance must be stated on the record either orally or in writing

Waiver defendant may waive the minimum 30 day period

following indictment during which trial cannot be held without his con
sent There is separate question however of whether defendant may

waive the maximum time limits of the Act other than by failing to file

motion to dismiss prior to trial as provided by section 3162

This issue will likely be litigated once the sanctions go into effect

and the outcome is uncertain number of courts have taken the position
that the Act is waivable by the defendant and accept such waivers in

lieu of applying the excludable time provisions of the Act However no

Court of Appeals has yet addressed the issue and contrary views have been

expressed The Senate Committee report to the Amendments Act states that

waivers are impermissible under the Act as contrary to legislative intent

and subversive of Acts primary objective protection of the

societal interest in speedy disposition of criminal cases... Rep
212 96th Cong 1st Sess 29

In short there is substantial risk that defense waivers will be

held invalid on appeal moreover there have already been instances where

defendants have sought to withdraw waivers and argue that the time limits

of the Act were violated Consequently it is strongly recommended that

government attorneys not initiate or affirmatively seek defense waivers
and attempt to discourage their courts from exacting them

Investigative reports As was noted In the Departments January

Report to Congress the investigative agencies have stated that they are

prepared to process reports on priority basis when requested to do so in

order to meet Speedy Trial deadlines Government attorneys should make

certain that priority processing is requested where necessary to avoid

any chance that report will be late simply because the agent is un
aware of the need to respond by particular deadline In particular

government attorneys should check with agents to see that the laboratory
is informed where laboratory reports are involved the laboratories

indicate that they are sometimes not alerted to the need for expedited

processing by the field

Finally as was discussed in Acting Director Tysons February

memorandum the Criminal Division should be promptly informed and

provided with copies of any judicial decision interpreting the Act
significant number of issues will probably be litigated once the dismis
sal sanction goes into effect and the Divisions ability to assist

offices involved in such litigation will largely depend on its being
informed on decisions as they are handed down

Executive Office
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Detail of Paralegal from HEW Regional Attorneys Office

As discussed in the letter from the General Counsel of the Department
of Health Education and Welfare which is printed below HEW is encouraging
all U.S Attorneys to contact their respective HEW Regional Attorneys to
arrange for HEW paralegal specialists to be temporarily detailed to work
on the general HEW caseload In U.S Attorneys Offices The HEW General
Counsels office has discussed this new procedure with the HEW Regional
Attorneys and expects that such assignments will be mutually beneficial
to the U.S Attorneys Offices and the HEW paralegals for whom it will be

broad learning experience

For background information on HEW collections you may wish to consult
the January 28 1980 memo to all U.S Attorneys from William Tyson
regarding Collection of Educational Loans and Educational Assistance Over
payments Referred by HEW and the Veterans Administration For any further
questions please call Ms Sandra Manners FTS 6334024

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH EDUCATION AND WEL.ARE
THE oFFIcE OF THE BCCNCTANY

WA4PNDTON D.C 10101

THE GENERAL COUNSEL

FE827

William Tyson Esquire
Acting Director Executive Office

for United States Attorneys
Department of Justice

Washington 20530

Re Detail of Paralegal from HEW Regional Attorneys
Office to U.S Attorneys Office in Boston
Massachusetts

Dear Mr Tyson

Id like to enthusiastically endorse the collabora
tion of our Boston Regional Attorneys office and the

Attorneys office in Boston in arranging for one
of our paralegal personnel in Boston to be detailed in

the Boston U.S Attorneys office This detail is to begin
on February 11 1980 and will last for about six months

For several years number of HEW attorneys have
served on number of details in central Justice and in

various Attorneys offices across the country with

significant benefit and training experience being derived

by both agencies This is believe the first time for

paralegal
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We believe this is an outstanding example of cooperation
and that it offers an unusual growth experience for those
individuals that take advantage of it Id be pleased if you
encouraged other Attorneys to foll the Boston lead

We appreciate the cooperation of the Justice Department
and the Attorneys office and look forward to similar

joint opportunities in the future

Sincerely

an rnstein

Executive Office
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ADDRESS

of

THE HONORABLE

BENJAMIN CIVILETTI

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE

before the

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE EMPLOYEES

Wednesday March 1980

Washington D.C
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PROCEEDINGS

ATTORNEY GENERAL CIVILETTI Thank you and good morning

Today speak to you on serious subject to the Department of Jus
tice and to each of you The subject of leaks the disclosure of confi
dential information material to the business of the Department of Justice

It is distasteful subject to me and to all of you but its impor
tant to address It and discuss it

Like my recent predecessors have high regard for the profession
alism of employees of our Department share the pride that you feel
as members of this great Department in the very special work that we
perform

All of you clerks and messengers lawyers investigators para
legals secretaries and others play vital role in the essential and
delicate work of the administration of justice

This work this special workthe administration of justiceis
special not only to us but to the American people And it is different
Our duties and responsibilities are different from other forms of govern
ment service and from the other departments and agencies in the govern
ment

commend you each of you on the performance over the last three

years and in prior years in the history and traditions of the Department
of Justice and the administration of justice

These duties have been performed well and in our highest tradition

From time to time in the past there have been breaches of duty by
individuals within the Department from the ranks and from the highest
levels of positions and management in the Department

Those have been and will be low points in the performance of the

Department and in the pride which we share

The recent disclosure with regard to the ABSCAM investigation and
two other sensitive criminal investigations Is one of those low points
And condemn severely those few who have caused these leaks and have
violated the trust that has been placed in them

would like to spend few moments with you to reemphasize the

importance of the close confidentiality of information developed in
criminal investigations particularly

First and obviously the disclosure of material facts jeopardize
the very investigations we are charged with conducting
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With knowledge of the governments activity subjects of investigation
may be able to maneuver and manipulate so as to destroy the purposes of
the investigation Evidence can be reconstructed defenses artfully
prepared alibis established and witnesses intimidated

Leaks jeopardize cooperating parties informants subjects and our
own agents and workers and expose all of them to greater risk than
the risks ordinarily faced in the course of difficult investigations

Leaks jeopardize the process which is established by our system as
prime objective of investigation pair trials for the government and

for defendants in the prosecution of charges

And leaks more than jeopardizeleaks wound the innocent cruelly
many times beyond the hope of recovery without the hope or expectation
of fair process

In short summary the disclosure of material facts in criminal

investigation perverts the very purposes which we are sworn to achieve
and to serve

am determined to find those who release such information and if

they are Department employees to take appropriate and severe action with
regard to them For these leaks serve no valid purpose They corrupt and
injure all of us

There are many excuses and justifications suggested and used to
explain why Department employee would leak information None of them
are valid All of them are forced although they do demonstrate character
istics of human weakness Some such justifications suggest that the press
bears major responsibility for the harm and evil caused by such disclo
sures That is not true The press duties are distinct and separete
from our duty They are not government employees They do not solemnly
swear to conduct the business of this Department in accordance with the
law and the constitution They serve different role under different
masters

The press duty is to report events to challenge official versions
to pursue the facts in search of the truth and to seize the moment and
the interest of the reader to try to inform and to do it all within the
few hours or moments under the constant pressures of an imminent deadline

Their duty is to bring sense from confusion to reduce thousand
details to essentials and to express it within the constraints of column
inches or television seconds

To perform the press must be aggressive They must use every means
within their professional ethics to do their job and they must use human
nature to serve their important duty to the publics right and need to
know
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But we are not partners with the press We are in the employ of the

Department of Justice The press is not

We are not professional companions or professional friends or duty

mates although our paths coincide in the pursuit of truth aggressive

investigation and serving the public interest

Reporters and journalists have right to ask tough questions and to

use their intelligence and techniques to inform the public and to do it

dramatically

Appeals to employees for the disclosure of information are proper

But they also appeal to fear to envy to pride to idealism to

patriotism anger unfairness stupidity laziness and other human emo
tions And the methods are not without certain aggressiveness and

certain intelligence

We all hear from reporters want to get it straight Please

advise me with regard to where its wrong or Im going wrong Can you help

me out Here are the facts that have Are they in the ballpark

intend to go with this story unless you can show me where it is wrong The

explanations have been given dont hold up Youre going to look dumb
and so is your Department understand that the Public Integrity Section

or the Civil Rights Division certainly isnt what is used to be Youre
not doing anything these days hear the investigation youve been work

ing on for two years fell apart was bungled How did it happen The

people upstairs are going to kill this case you know It doesnt seem

right to us What do you think Wed like to hear your side of the

story

These openers and thousand more are used daily and properly to

pry information from you and from me and they are met usually with good

grace with an allegiance to duty and with the refusal no matter the

method to breach the public professional responsibility which is yours

and which is mine

We do have responsibility to the press and to the public We are

all involved in the publics business The press has full right to learn

of policy of process of appointments to learn of plans and goals to

learn of our methods and manner and how we go about this delicate and

difficult business of the administration of justice

And with regard to those rights we have full and shared responsi

bility to explain where possible our decisions to hold them up to public

scrutiny and to make available for comments and debate our views and our

opinions and our judgments and to listen and to learn how we can do

our jobs better
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But that is an entirely different thing from the disclosure of con

fidential information essential to criminal investigation done for the

purpose of currying favor or to inflate the ego and not for the public

good but for some private personalor misguided institutionaldesire

or objective

want to make it clear that if Department employee leaks informa

tion he or she not only violates standards of common decency he or she

violates clear Department regulations as well and dont have to cite

to you chapter and verse that when someone commits such obvious wrong

doing they are wrong

In this case because of the flood of the leaks their serious nature

feel compelled at least to refer to volume 28 of CFR Section 50.2b
It is entitled The Release of Information.. Related to Civil and

Criminal Proceedings

Part of the regulation makes the point have made unambiguously

the release of certain types of information generally tends to create

dangers of prejudice without serving significant law enforcement func

tion The regulation concludes .. personnel of the Department should

not make available statements concerning evidence in case whether or

not it is anticipated that such evidence will be used in trial

Of course if the leaker was or is an attorney he or she violated the

code of professional responsibility If the leaker was FBI agent or

employee he or she violated the Bureaus internal rules found in the

manual of administrative operations and procedures

And any employee who leaks such information violated not only the

prohibitions that have quoted but other specific and general prohibi
tions against unprofessional behavior and misuse of official information

No employee can protest they were unaware of these duties or responsi

bilities The entire text of Section 50.2 plus an explanatory memo

randum was circulated throughout the Department by former Attorney

General Bell as recently as July 23rd of last year

At times it may be difficult to serve the duty of openness which

wholeheartedly endorse and the duty to explain and provide access to the

press for information and at the same time to distinguish and to serve

the duty not to disclose confidential information

The recent leaks about ABSCAN and other sensitive investigations do

not present this difficult problem and there is no policy of this Depart

ment nor of any of our profession which justifies these leaks
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For those closer questions where there are conflicts or difficulties
between responsibility and openness and the publics right to know the

public business suggest just two practical considerations

One refer inquireies to the Public Affairs Office or public informa
tion officers whose job it is to respond dayin and dayout forthrightly
to the press who are familiar with all the rules and who are experienced
and careful in the performance of their twin duties of openness and con
fidentiality

Secondly to the extent that you communicate with the press and it
is proper to do so do it on the record for attribution and you will get

quick sense of right and wrong when you begin to feel doubt as to whether
youre comfortable with the answers being identified with you or attrib
uted to your name

am calling on you as members of this Department to continue to
fulfill your responsibilities and the responsibilities of your profession
and craft and to be committed to exercising the trust which is placed
in you as you have done in the past and as is true with 99.9 percent of
you am confident you will do so in the future

But am calling on you for more than that am calling on you to
share my condemnation of any among you whatever their position or what
ever their role or rank where they breach their duty where they stain
the Department where they lower the respect for your integrity and
honesty where they erode the confidence of the public and corrupt the
principles for which we all stand

lam doing two things one of which you are clearly aware of have
appointed Richard Blumenthal to investigate the ABSCAM leaks under Mike
Shaheen in the Office of Professional Responsibility with the full co
operation and assistance of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and
one of its principal officers John Otto and with the assistance of
other prosecutors and investigators drawn from the ranks of the Depart
ment and of the FBI They are charged with the responsibility to conduct
this investigation as intensely and as specifically without limitations
other than the law and our policies to attempt to find the persons
responsible for the leaks and if they are within the Department of
Justices ranks to find the cause or at least some of the causes
which may have lead to the leaks

Secondly am having our policies as expressed in the regulations
and our practices as we conduct our business and our standards carefully
reviewed not in the intense heat of the reactions to the ABSCAM investi
gations but carefully and coolly to see whether they need adjustments
or modifications so that we can all not 99.9 percent of us but all of
us better carry Out our responsibilities to and justify the faith of
the American public
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If Department employee leaks confidential information from an

investigation that employee if found will lose his or her position if

not found at least that employee will lose his or her honor and self

respect

Thank you very much

ATTORNEY GENERAL CIVILETTI This sessionIm meeting with two

sessions of the Department today in an effort to talk directly to as

many people as possible And will communicate to all of our fellow

employees outside of Washington both by videotape and by transcript

of these addresses

Thank you again

End of proceedings as recorded

Executive Office
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Revision of United States Attorneys Manual 63.630

The following item should be noted as it is currently being revised in

the U.S Attorneys Manual

In tax refund suits the Internal Revenue Service District Counsel and

Chief Counsel routinely furnishes the Tax Division with defense letter

which supplies pertinent facts contaIned in the Services files and pre
liminary legal analysis of the issues in the case Ideally these letters

should be received by the Tax Division before the United States files its

answer but frequently they are not

In order to expedite the defense letter process the Tax Division has

submitted revision to the United States Attorneys Manual which will re
quire that copies of all refund complaints be sent immediately to the approp
riate Office of District Counsel as well as to persons already listed in

Manual Section 63.630 Meanwhile the Tax Division appreciates your con
tinued prompt compliance with Manual Sections 63.630 63.632 and 63.633

Tax Division
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Executive Office for United States Attorneys
William Tyson Acting Director

CLEARINGHOUSE

Significant Decisons of the Court of Appeals on Criminal Forfeiture Under

the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations RICO Statute

Aside from United States Rubin 559 F2d 975 5th Cir 1977 the

following two recent Court of Appeals decisions are the only appellate

guidance on criminal forfeiture under RICO

United States Robert LHoste
Nos 785593 and 791606 5th Cir January 10 1980

In this action defendant was convicted on charges of conspiracy and

racketeering arising out of his involvement in sewer construction con
tracts The government petitioned for writ of mandamus directing the

trial court to order the forfeiture of the defendants construction

business under 18 U.S.C 1963 The Court of Appeals granted the petition
for mandamus on the basis that section 1963a made forfeiture mandatory
rather than discretionary upon conviction The Court of Appeals found

that the trial court had properly submitted for jury determination pur
suant to rule 31e the essential factual issues involved in the 1963a
forfeiture i.e whether the defendants interest in the business was

acquired or maintained in violation of Section 1962 and whether his

Interest afforded source of influence over any enterprise with which he

was involved in violation of Section 1962 Once the jury found that

LHóste had maintained an interest that permitted his to influence R.J
LHoste and Company Inc in violation of Section 1962 the district

court was required to order forfeiture The Court of Appeals held that

the discretionary language found in 1963b and relates to collateral

measures that may be taken to protect the governmentŁ interest or the

interest of innocent partys in the forfeited property

United States Marubeni America Corp
No 791327 3rd Cir January 10 1980

In this action defendants were convicted of conspiracy and racket
eering The Indictment demanded that defendants be ordered to forfeit

pursuant to 18 U.S.C 1963al the income received in payment of their

performance of three supply contracts The Governments argument was that

the term interest encompassed any form of income or proceeds from

pattern of racketeering activity The trial court rejected this argu
ment holding that the forfeiture required by 1963a applied only to

interests in an enterprise conducted illegally and not to the income

derived from its illegal operation
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The Court of Appeals agreed The court based its determination on the

distinction implicit in the language of RICO between income and

interest Section 1962 prohibits certain investments or racketeering
income When Congress Intended Income it used the term Thus the

implication was that by using the term interest in the forfeiture

provision 1963a1 Congress intended something other than income

derived from pattern of racketeering activity

Executive Office
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CIVIL DIVISION
-Assistant Attorney General Alice Daniel

Forshain Harris No 761308 Supreme Court March 1980
DJ 14516842

FOIA SUPREME COURT HOLDS THAT RECORDS
OF GOVERNMENT GRANTEES ARE NOT AGENCY
RECORDS UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT

Plaintiffs sought access under the Freedom of Information

Act through the Department of HEW to raw data generated by
privatesector NIH research grantee university Group Diabetes

Program or- UGDP The district court and majority of D.C
Circuit panel held that absent possession or ownership of these
records by the federal government they were not agency records
subject to the Freedom of Information Act Judge Bazelon dis
sented stressing the 100 percent federal funding of the research

project the right of access by HEW to the raw data and substan
tial reliance by FDA on the published results of the UGDP study
in proposed regulatory actions The Supreme Court in an 7-2

decision has affirmed the court of appeals holding that
threshold requirement for the existence of an agency record
under the Information Act is that the records sought must have
been created or obtained by federal agency

Attorneys William Alsup Office of the Solicitor

General
FTS 6334279
Michael Kimmel Civil Division

FTS 6333418

Kissinger Reporters Committee No 78-1207 Supreme Court
March 1980 DJ 1452235

FOIA SUPREME COURT HOLDS THAT TRANSCRIPTS
OF HENRY KISSINGERS TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS
AT THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE HAVING BEEN RE
LINQUISHED BY THE DEPARTMENT ARE BEYOND THE
PURVIEW OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

Under the Freedom of Information Act the district courts
are granted jurisdiction to order the production of agency rec
ords improperly withheld In this companion case to Forsham
Harris the Supreme Court held that where at the time of an

Information Act request an agency has relinquished records from
its possession and control there is no jurisdiction under the
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Act for district court to order the agency to retrieve the rec
ords The records in question were transcripts of telephone con
versations of former Secretary of State Kissinger which had been
relinquished by the State Department to Kissinger when he left
office The Court in 5-2 decision reversed decision of the

D.C Circuit requiring return of the transcripts to the State De
partment The Court assumed for purposes of its opinion that
the transcripts were agency records at the time of the relinquish
ment and had been relinquished without compliance with the Fed
eral Records Disposal Act The Court held that there was no
private right of action by members of the public to obtain re
trieval of government records improperly disposed of

Attorneys William Alsup Office of the Solicitor
General

FTS 6334279
Michael Kimmel and Mark Gallant Civil
Division

FTS 6333418
FTS 6335108

Seatrain Shipbuilding Corp Shell Oil Co No 78-1651

Supreme Court February 20 1980 DJ 145-9401

MERCHANT MARINE ACT SUPREME COURT UPHOLDS
POWER OF SECRETARY OF COMMERCE UNDER MERCHANT
MARINE ACT TO LIFT DOMESTIC TRADING RESTRICTIONS
FOR SUBSIDIZED VESSELS THAT REPAY THEIR SUBSIDY

Under the Merchant Marine Act vessels may be built with

the aid of government construction subsidy in order to make
them competitive in foreign trade By statute the owners of
such vessels must agree not to compete in the domestic coastal
trade except under severe restrictions In this case Seatrains

225000-ton supertanker STUYVESANT was built with the aid of $27

million in construction subsidy but upon its completion there

was no employment opportunity for the vessel in the overtonnaged

foreign oil trade The STUYVESANT was however employable in

the domestic Alaska oil trade and Seatrain sought from the Sec
retary of Commerce waiver of the previouslyagreed restrictions

on domestic trading in exchange for full repayment to the govern
ment of the $27 million subsidy The Secretary of Commerce ac
cepted this offer The Secretarys action was then challenged
in the district court by three competitors in the Alaska oil

trade whose oil tankers had never been subsidized including Shell
Oil Co The district court upheld the Secretarys statutory
authority to lift domestic trading restrictions in exchange for

full repayment of subsidy but this decision was reversed by
2-1 decision of the D.C Circuit The Supreme Court has now
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reversed the D.C Circuit holding that the Secretarys broad
contracting powers and discretion to administer the Act encom
passed the authority to release domestic trading restrictions in
this type of case

The Supreme Court also held that Rule 54 order of the
district court rendered that courts declaratory judgment up
holding the Secretarys statutory power respecting the STUYVESANT
appealable notwithstanding simultaneous remand order by the
District court for further administrative review of the competi
tive impact of the STUYVESANT transaction

Attorneys Andrew Levander Office of the Solicitor
General

FTS 6334063
Michael Kiminel Civil Division
FTS 6334279

Stafford Briggs No 77-1546 Supreme Court February 20
1980 DJ 145122336

VENUE SUPREME COURT HOLDS THAT THE VENUE
PROVISIONS OF 28 U.S.C 1391e DO NOT APPLY
TO DAMAGES ACTIONS AGAINST INDIVIDUAL GOVERN
MENT OFFICIALS

Section of the Mandamus and Venue Act of 1962 28 U.S.C
1391e provides in part that civil action in which

defendant is an officer or employee of the United States or any

agency thereof acting in his official capacity or under color of

legal authority may be brought in any judicial dis
trict in which defendant in the action resides or

the cause of action arose or the plaintiff resides

if no real property is involved These two actions

involved claims for money damages against government officials as

individuals The petitioners were served by certified mail

outside the districts in which suit was filed The Supreme Court

held that 1391e was not intended to apply to suits against
federal officials as individuals Rather the legislative his
tory indicated that Congress merely intended to provide nation
wide venue for cases that are only nominally against the official

but are in reality against the government e.g actions in the

nature of mandamus which formerly could be brought only in the

District of Columbia The Court accepted our argument as amicus

that it would be unfair to subject government officials to suits

in all 95 districts when private persons can be sued only in

district where all of the defendants reside or in the district in

which the claim arose While Congress has the power to impose on
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government officials the burden of defending actions in distant

jurisdictions the Court refused to infer such purpose absent
clear indication that Congress intended that result

Attorney Patricia Reeves Civil Division
FTS 6332689

University of Rochester NASA NSF Harman et al No 78-4093
2d Cir February 28 1980 DJ 14510764

DEFENSE BASE ACT SECOND CIRCUIT HOLDS DEFENSE
BASE ACT INAPPLICABLE TO RESEARCH UNCONNECTED
WITH DEFENSE AND CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO FEDERAL
GRANT

During World War II Congress passed the Defense Base Act
42 U.S.C 2651 et which extended the Longshoremens and
Harbor Workers Compensation Act to civilians engaged in public
work defined as construction and national defense projects at
U.S military bases overseas The Act was amended subsequently
to cover civilians employed by service contractors related to

public works

In this case Wolf Vishniac full-time biology professor
employed by the University of Rochester was killed in Antartica
while engaged in microbiological research pursuant to contin
uing research grant from NASA with logistical support provided
by an NSF grant The Benefits Review Board held that Vishiacs
survivors were entitled to benefits under the Defense ease Act
DBA by virtue of Professor Vishniacs death overseas during
performance of service contract The Board held that the re
search grant from NASA was service contract and that no defense
or construction nexus was necessary to bring the service contract
under the DBA

On petitions for review filed by the University NASA and

NSF the Second Circuit held the DBA inapplicable to Vishniacs
case The court held that to be within the scope of the DBA

service contract must be connected either with construction

project or national defense and that Professor Vishniacs re
search was connected with neither In addition the court held
that basic research grant is not contract within the meaning
of the DBA and that the Board erred in failing to consider cru
cial distinctions developed by the agencies involved and adopted
by Congress in the Federal Grants and Cooperative Agreements Act
of 1977 41 U.S.C 501 et between contracts for specific
services and grants in support of basic research The courts
decision has governmentwide impact and ensures that federal
grant funds will not be diverted from their fundamental purpose

Attorney Freddi Lipstein Civil Division
FTS 6333380
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National Association of Postal Supervisors NAPS United
States Postal Service No C-77-2188CBR 4th Cir February 27
1980 DJ 14554999

FOIA FOURTH CIRCUIT UPHOLDS GOVERNMENTS
POSITION THAT PORTIONS OF AN INVESTIGATIVE
REPORT AND MEMORANDUM WERE EXEMPT FROM DIS
CLOSURE PURSUANT TO EXEMPTIONS AND OF
THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

The National Association of Postal Supervisors NAPS was
one of two rival associations engaged in struggle for the

representation of postal supervisors in the Oakland area When
the Postal Service conducted an investigation of charges of

abuses in promotional practices NAPS sought access to the in
vestigative report The Postal Service released the report but
pursuant to U.S.C S552b5 deleted those portions
which revealed personnel-like information about identifiable
individuals and employee and investigator opinions and conclu
sions

After an in camera inspection the district court found that
all of the deleted information was exempt from disclosure The
court of appeals affirmed holding that the district courts
characterization of the material was not clearly erroneous

Attorney Marleigh Lang Civil Division
FTS 6331996

Chamber of Commerce Department of Energy No 78-1543 D.C
Cir February 28 1980 DJ 14518932

MOOTNESS D.C CIRCUIT AFFIRMS DISMISSAL OF

ACTION ON PRUDENTIAL MOOTNESS GROUNDS

The D.C Circuit has affirmed the dismissal of an action on

the grounds that the controversy ha become so attenuated and
remote as to warrant dismissal of this action pursuant to the

courts discretionary authority to grant or withhold injunctive
and declaratory relief The Chamber of Commerce had sued to

enjoin the funding by DOE of the intervention of consumer
organization in an agency regulatory proceeding During the

litigation the group freely participated in the DOE proceeding
was paid for its participation and the proceeding came to an end

Attorney Mary McReynolds Civil Division
FTS 6335534
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LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General James Moorinan

Baker Andrus _____ F.2d _____ No 77-2983 9th Cir
February 11 1980 DJ 90-1-18-1183

Mining Too much test invalidated

The court of appeals reversed the judgment of the

district court upholding an IBLA decision cancelling two of

four related placer mining claims for cinders The court of

appeals found that Interior lacked authority to cancel
mining claims on the grounds that the IBLA was deemed to

have used that although otherwise valid under the prudent
person/marketability test the claims covered an amount of

cinders that exceeded the forseeable market demand and that

two of the four claims were therefore void for lack of dis
covery of valuable deposit The court rejected our argument
that this excess quantities doctrine was simply an applica
tion of the usual prudent person/marketability test and
held that the IBLA had applied an additional criterion
which it styled the too much test and that this additional
criterion was ultra vires

Attorneys Raymond Zagone George Hyde
and Joshua Schwartz Land and

Natural Resources Division
FTS 6332749/7246778/633-2751

Pacific Legal Foundation Andrus F.2d _____
Nos 79-3566 3661 9th Cir FebruarfBT 1980
DJ 905111 127

Attorneys fees Summary reversal denied

PLFs motion for summary reversal of the attorneys
fees awarded in its favor as insufficient and incorrectly
calculated was denied The cross-appeals on attorneys fees
in this case which present important questions concerning
fee awards for public interest law firms will be heard
and decided in the ordinary course along with our appeal
from the judgment on the merits These.appeals grow out of

litigation between EPA and Los Angeles to enforce the provi
sions of the Citys NPDES permit for discharge of sewer
sludge The present case may be mooted by settlement

Attorneys Joshua Schwartz and Edward
Shawaker Land and Natural
Resources Division FTS 633-
2754/2813
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Consumers Power Co Costle _____ F.2d _____ No
79-1334 6th Cir February 14 1980 DJ 90-J-1-6-137

Uniform relocation claim Indispensable parties
Exhaustion of administrative remedies

The court of appeals affirmed the district courts
judgment dismissing Consumers Powers claim for declaratory
and injunctive relief against EPA under the Uniform Reloca
tion Act EPA is funding local sewer projects within
Consumers service area and Consumers claimed that these

projects may disturb its gas lines entitling it to reloca
tion assistance under the Uniform Relocation Act Consumers
claimed that EPA was obliged by the Act to extract promises
to pay these costs from its grantees before proceeding
with the grants The court of appeals held that Consu
mers Power had no right to compensation under Michigan
state law or federal constitutional law there being no ac
quisition of real property rights absent such an

acquisition the Uniform Act created no right to compensation
or relocation benefits the municipal grantees which
Consumers Power had failed to join were indispensable
parties Consumers Power had failed to exhaust its

administrative remedies and that the action was not
ripe for adjudication

Attorneys Joshua Schwartz and Dirk
Snel Land and Natural Resources
Division FTS 633-2754/4400

Winkler Andrus _____ F.2d _____ Nos 79-1965 et al
10th Cir February 1980 DJ 90-1-18-1180

Oil and gas leasing

In second round of appeals the Tenth Circuit
remanded for determination whether Davis the assignee
of second drawee was bona fide purchaser on the
date of the assignment The court of appeals adopted the

governments claims that the issuance of lease to
the second drawee while judicial review by the original
drawee Winkler was still possible was not precluded by
law Winkler had the obligation to obtain stay or
otherwise act to protect his rights to ensure against
intervening bona fide purchasers Davis bona fides are
to be judged as of the date of the assignment rather than
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any later date Davis must be held to constructive

knowledge of the contents of the BLM file on the disputed
tract on the date of the assignment irrespective of any
prevailing industry practice to forego such title searches
and filing of us pendens which Winkler failed to

do would have been iiTficient to put subsequent purchasers
on notice of Winklers claim but was not the exclusive
means of doing so

Attorney Joshua Schwartz and Carl Strass
Land and Natural Resources Divi
sion FTS 633-2754/5244

United States 359.86 Acres in Perry County Mississippi
Dukes _____ F.2d _____ No 79-2519 5th Cir February
1980 DJ 33-25-147-65

Condemnation

In not-to-be-published curiam opinion the

court of appeals upheld the district courts valuation as

not clearly erroneous in the United States condemnation
action to acquire lease on timberland Because the

United States did not acquire right to harvest the timber
no comparable leases existed The United States assessed
fair rental value at four percent of market value by comparing
past and present timber leases in which timber was harvested
and the rental value of soy bean land four percent of

market value The landowner assessed fair rental value
at 7.25 percent of market value the same rate of return for

certificate of deposit The court of appeals rejected the

landowners argument that the comparison to soy bean leases
was erroneous because the soy bean industry differed so

greatly from the timber business The government had also
considered conditions in the timber industry The court of

appeals held that in calculating the value of property taken
for public purposes the factfinder may consider evidence of

the market value of reasonably comparable property with
different characteristics where no better evidence is avail
able The landowner also complained that the district
judge was hostile in altering the judgment and reluctant
to admit mistake in calculation The court rejected the
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charge summarily lack of support in the record no
transcript of the particular hearing and no affidavits
and hence no basis on which this Court can find re
versible error

Attorneys James Kilbourne Judith
Wegner and Jacques Gelin
Land and Natural Resources
Division FTS 633-4426/2762

National Wildlife Federation United States _____ F.2d

_____ No 78-1976 D.C Cir February 11 1980 DJ
90-1 -0-1306

Forest and Range Reviewable Resources Planning
Act

NWF sought mandatory and declaratory relief to
compel the President to provide detailed statement of
reasons to support his budget requests for Forest Service
Activities for fiscal year 1979 The district court dis
missed the suit holding that the adequacy of statement
of reasons under Section 86 of the Forest and Rangeland
Reviewable Resources Planning Act was nonlusticiable
political question The D.C Circuit affirmed The court
noted that the case might he nonjusticiable for lack
of standing presenting political question or
mootness It declined however to decide these issues and
held that the federal courts should withhold discretionary
mandatory or declaratory relief in this case

Attorneys Anne Almy Robert Klarquist
James Draude Land and Natural
Resources Division FTS 633-4427/
3796/273

United States Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority
F.2d _____ No 79-1519 ist Cir February 1980

13fl9U51 1741

State political subdivision held subject to civil
penalties under Clean Water Act
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The court of appeals reversed the judgment of the
district court and determined that MBTA political sub
division of the State of Massachusetts is person
subject to civil penalties for spilling oil into navigable
waters under Section 1321b6 of the Clean Water Act

Attorney Assistant United States Attorney
Glovsky Mass Carl Strass
Gail Osherenko and Raymond
Mushal Land and Natural Resources
Division FTS 6335244/4519/2773

Citizens for Better Environment Costle _____ F.2d
No 79-1263 D.C Cir February 12 1980 DJ 90-5-1-6-129

Resources Conservation Protection and Recovery
Act Ripeness

This controversy involves the promulgation by the
Environmental Protection Agency of regulations under the
Resources Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 42 U.S.C
6901 et RCRA CBE and four other plaintiffs sued the
Administrator in the district court for failing to promulgate
the regulations within statutory deadlines In addition CBE
asked the court to require EPA to provide standards in these
regulations for determining whether sewage sludge qualifies
as hazardous waste The district court established time
table for promulgation in final form of the regulations and
rejected CBEs separate request as premature CBE appealed
only from the district courts decision denying relief on the
regulation of sewage sludge In curiam opinion the D.C
Circuit affirmed the district court decision It held that
the case is not ripe for consideration and that final
regulations should issue before the question is considered

Attorneys Edward Shawaker and Gail
Osherenko Land and Natural
Resources Division FTS 633-
281 3/4519
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Presidio Bridge Co Secretary of State ____ F.2d _____
No 78-2902 5th Cir February 12 1980 DJ 90-1-4-1494

Secretary of States permit authorizing construc
tion of bridge authorized and does not amount to taking
of property of company that owns existing bridge

Pursuant to the International Bridge Act the

Secretary of State issued Presidio County Texas permit
to construct an international bridge company operating
private nearby international toll bridge challenged the

permit on the grounds that it constitued taking of the

companys property that the President had not validly
delegated authority to issue such permits to the Secretary
of State and that in any event the Secretary had violated
the limits of the purported delegation The district court
entered summary judgment in favor of the government The
Fifth Circuit affirmed without opinion

Attorneys Robert Klarquist and Edward
Shawaker Land and Natural
Resources Division FIS 633-

2731/2813

Florida Wildlife Federation Goldschmidt _____ F.2d _____
No 77-3349 5th Cir February 1980 DJ 90-1-4-1380

Mootness Where environmental plaintiffs failed
to seek injunction pending appeal and contruction is

substantially complete

The court of appeals remanded to dismiss as moot
an action brought to enjoin further construction on the

highway ioop through St Petersburg Florida until the

Secretary of Transportation prepared an EIS The DOT had
prepared 231-page negative declaration which the district
court held complied with NEPA The Florida Wildlife Federa
tion did not seek stay pending appeal and construction on
the highway continued At the time of the argument construc
tion on the remaining portion of the loop was over 50 percent
complete and land acquisition 90 percent complete The
court held that where the activities sought to he enjoined
have already substantially occurred and the appellate court
cannot undo what has been done the action is moot The
court also concluded that the thoroughness of the negative
declaration and degree of completion rendered the issues in
this case moot



233

VOL 28 MARCH 28 1980 NO

Attorneys Nancy Firestone and
Dirk Snel Land and

Natural Resources Divi
sion FTS 633-2757/4400

City of Rochester FAA _____ F.2d _____ No 79-1926

D.C Cir February 67T980 DJ 90-5-1-7-706

Petition for review dismissed for lack of

diligence

This petition for review of an FAA no-hazard
determination involving broadcasting tower was filed
five years after the agency action The City had filed
district court suit in June 1977 to challenge the no-
hazard determination The district court dismissed the
suit for lack of jurisdiction and the court of appeals
affirmed City of Rochester Bond 603 F.2d 927 D.C
Cir 1979 The court of appeals noted however that

petition for review of FAA orders could be filed out of

time by leave of court upon showing of reasonable
grounds for the delay The City then filed the present
petition for review claiming that its efforts to seek

redress had been diligent since it became aware of the

FAAs action in early 1976 We filed motion to dismiss
the petition arguing that the Citys showing of diligence
was unsatisfactory as it had delayed filing suit in any
court for almost year In short order the D.C
Circuit dismissed the petition

Attorneys Anne Almy and Robert

Klarquist Land and Natural
Resources Division FTS 633-
4427 /2631

Kenai Peninsula Borough State of Alaska _____ F.2d _____
Nos 77-3265 and 78-1443 9th Cir February 1980
DJ 901181117

Mineral Leasing Act governs distribution of
revenues from oil and gas leases on reserved public lands
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The court ruled that revenues from federal oil
and gas leases on reserved public lands within the Kenai
National Moose Range Alaska must be distributed pursuant
to the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920 as amended 30 U.SC
191 rather than--as we argued--pursuant to the Wildlife
Refuse Revenue Sharing Act as amended 16 U.S.C 7155
Relying on the stated purpose of the 1964 amendments to the
Wildlife Refuge Sharing Act the court limits minerals
as used in that Act to apply only to acquired lands

Attorneys Neil Proto Dirk Snel
and Sanford Sagalkin Land
and Natural Resources Division
FTS 633-4400/2719

State of South Dakota Andrus _____ F.2d _____ No
79-1178 8th Cir February 12 1980 DJ 90-1-4-1706

The court held that the issuance of mineral
patent for land in national forest under the Mining Law
of 1872 in light of the fact that its issuance does not
enable the party to mine does not require the preparation
of an EIS

Attorneys Carl Strass Dirk Snel and

Larry Boggs Land and Natural
Resources Division FTS 633-
5244/4400/2956

United States Bedford Associates _____ F.2d _____ Nos
/9-6116 79-6143 79-6175 2nd Cir February 1980
DJ 90-1-12598

Jurisdiction of district court to order federal
government to pay rent as condition to requiring landlord
to maintain essential services sustained

The owners of an office building occupied by the
IRS under GSA leases complained that the government was not
paying the full amount of rent due under the complex terms
of the leases and served notice that it would immediately
terminate al essential building unless GSA increased its
rental payments forthwith The government sought to enjoin
the constructive eviction and the district court entered
preliminary injunction requiring the owner to maintain
building services however this injunction was made subject
to the condition that GSA make certain specified rental
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payments purportedly owing to the lessee The government
appealed contending principally that the court lacked
jurisdiction to order the government to make payments as

prerequisite for obtaining injunctive relief The
Second Circuit held that the condition was appealable

the the district court had jurisdiction to enter an

order granting an injunction subject to the condition
that GSA make the payments and that district court had
overestimated the amount of the payments which GSA should
be required to make as condition for obtaining injunctive
relief

Attorneys Assistant United States Attorney
William Brennan S.D N.Y
Robert Klarquist and Dirk
Snel Land and Natural Resources
Division FTS 633-2731/4400
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OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS
Assistant Attorney General Alan Parker

SELECTED CONGRESSIONAL AND LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES

MARCH MARCH 18 1980

GAO Auditing 1878 giving the GAO power to go to court
to compel disclosure of agency information passed the Senate on
the consent calendar It now goes to the House to be repassed
The Senate bill is product of.compromises among GAO DOJ and

Representative Brooks It should pass the House with no problem

Paperwork Reduction H..R 6410 was reported out of the House
Committee on Government Operations It centralizes approval of

data collection forms in new office in 0MB The bills impact
on the GAO Auditing bill is unknown since H.R 6410 gives GAO
unlimited access to all information gathered by this new office

at 0MB Representatives of DOJ including the FBI met with
Brooks staff to clarify our positions

Environment The Administrations bills on Hazardous Waste
and Superfund 1480 and 1341 are being marked up in the

Senate Muskie-Culver joint committee The Department supports
strict liability standard on polluters who release hazardous waste

Judgeship Nominations On Tuesday March motion to

report the nomination of Charles Windberry Jr to be U.S
District Judge for the Eastern District of North Carolina failed

by a.68 vote The Committee also unanimously approved Res
374 which would express the sense of the Senate that the Standing
Committee on Federal Judiciary of the American Bar Association and

the Attorney General immediately take all measures necessary to

end discrimination against potential lifetime federal judges who

do not qualify solely as result of arbitrary age barriers

Medical Records Privacy House Government Operations Committee

completed markup on this bill on March without fully resolving
most of our major difficulties Issues resolved were Bureau of

Prisons access to information on inmates and conforming deadlines
to those contained in the Right to Financial Privacy Act The

foreign counterintelligence sections of the bill were improved
but still contain troubling limitations on the use of information
obtained under the section and prior notice to the Attorney General

for access to information on persons related to suspected agent
Planning continues within the Administration for the bill Ways
and Means will hold day of hearings sometime in April and House

Commerce will act after that Presumably much of the work by

Government Operations will be accepted by these two Committees
Justice has been asked to comment to 0MB on which of the amendments
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we sought are the most vital to our eventual support for bill
other than the one originally proposed by the Administration

Senate Governmental Affairs remains inactive on this
indicating that they hope to finish regulatory reform before
addressing this bill The White House has asked HEW to see if

they cant persuade the Committee to take it up during lull in
the regulatory reform action which presently is stalled We
of course would prefer the later date for consideration

Refugees On March the House agreed to the conference
report on the proposed Refugee Act 643 by the narrow margin
of 207 to 192 thus clearing the measure for the President
The closeness of the vote was attributed to opposition
to provision in the bill which preserves an earlier congresssional
compromise extending preferential treatment to Cuban refugees for

period of years through phase down of the twenty year old
Cuban refugee program Many members were also displeased by the
conference committees decision to drop legislative veto device
which had been inserted in the House-passed bill The President
signed the bill on March17

formal consulatiori with the Judiciary Committee on refugee
admission quotas under the new Act will not take place before late
April The State Department was forced to ask for the delay
because its refugee program is in complete disarray as result
of the budget crunch Under the worst case scenario the monthly
flow of refugees would be cut from 14000 to 7000 due to proposed
budget cuts Until the money dispute is sorted out within the
Administration refugees can be admitted under 60day extension
of the Attorney Generals parole power

Foreign Claims Settlement Commission On February 28 the
House cleared for the President H.R 4337 providing for the
transfer of the Foreign Claims Settlement Commission F.C.S.C
to the Department of Justice as separate agency in the Department

The Department worked closely with the Presidents Reorgani
zation Project which studied various plans to abolish the F.C.S.C
as an independent agency Among the plans explored was transfer
intact of the F.C.S.C to either the Department of Jusitce State
or Treasury The transfer would be accomplished in such manner as
to preserve the adjudicatory independence of the F.C.S.C to that
end each of the alternative plans considered favored the retention
of three independent commissioners either on fulltime or part
time basis The transfer of the F.C.S.C to an Executive Depart
ment would be for administrative support purposes only

H.R 4337 incorporates all of the foregoing features

Criminal Code Reform The House Criminal Justice Subcommittee
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voted out its criminal code reform bill on March 11 Vote was

71 with Congressman Conyers voting against and Gudger abstaining

INS Efficiency Package and Census Resolution On Thursday
March the House Immigration Subcommittee voted out for full

Committee action as clean bill the INS Efficiency Package
H.R 6663 formerly H.R 5087 and H.J Res 422 to encourage

undocumented aliens to participate in the 1980 census The bill

was amended before markup to meet Department concerns

House Authorization Hearings on INS The House Immigration

Subcommittee has held three days of hearings on INS authorization

hearing from Acting Commissioner Crosland two days and from

Assistant Attorney General Rooney of Justice Management Division

on March 12 and from other witnesses including U.S Attorney

Michael Walsh from San Diego Chairwoman indicated that Rooney

may be called back for further questioning The Subcommittee

line of questioning continues to focus on budget cuts for INS
both by the Department and by 0MB particularly for Border Patrol

Regulatory Reform Markup of the Administrations regulatory

reform bill continues in the House Judiciary Subcommittee on

Administrative Law and Governmental Relations On March 12 the

Subcommittee made number of changes some of them possibly very

damaging to the section of the bill dealing with administrative

subpoenas We are studying those portions of the bill in order

to advise the White House of their real impact

Congressman McClory was scheduled to bring up the Bumpers
Amendment at the March 13 session which was cancelled at the

last minute Although the vote count in Subcommittee appears to

be 5-4 against Bumpers Congressman Glickman one of the no
votes is currently circulating compromise language We are

working with White House staffers in the effort to dissuade him

from endorsing any form of Bumpers

Fair Housig On March the House Judicairy Committee by

margin of 24-6 favorably reported to the full House H.R 5200
the proposed fair housing amendments The Committee adopted the

Railsback-Edwards compromise that permits limited form of de

novo review of HUD administrative orders but does preserve the

administrative proceedings in the agency While the coverage of

Title VIII protections was extended to the handicapped an amend

ment to delete coverage of group homes for the handicapped was

also adopted The Committee further agreed by unanimous consent

to an unprinted amendment to require that exclusive venue of

appeals from administrative orders lies in the district where the

land is located Finally by vote of 153 the Committee

adopted Kindness amendment imposing oneHouse veto of HUD

regulations Congressman Edwards anticipates that the bill will

reach the House floor in mid to late April
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On the Senate side March 18 Subcommittee markup of 506
has been cancelled due to the full Committee markup of the balanced
budget amendment We have been informed -- and are currently con
firming -- that Senator DeConcini will support the bill although
he wants number of amendments The vote in Subcommittee would
then be 4-3 to send the bill to full Committee

USRA Litigation Authority On March 11 Edward Slaughter
Special Assistant to the Attorney General for litigation testified
before the Transportation Subcommittee of the House Commerce
Committee on the feasibility of transferring responsibility for
the rail valuation litigation from the U.S Railway Association
to another federal agency In his testimony Slaughter reiterated
the conclusions of joint USRA-DOJ report to Congress that it was
not feasible to make such transfer Given the present status of
the case any transfer would require substantial replacement of
trial counsel and therefore would be significantly disruptive and
prejudicial to the interests of the Government At the same time
it would be appropriate to increase the formal role of the
Attorney General in controlling the litigation

Trucking Deregulation On March 11 the Senate Commerce
Committee reported favorably 2245 the Motor Carrier Reform
Act of 1980 The bill introduced by Senators Cannon and Packwood
is not as sweeping in its reform of trucking regulation as the
Administration proposal but is considered very acceptable No
substantial weakening of the bill occurred during the two days of

markup Three issues were of central interest to the Department
First the presumption in favor of new entry was retained by 10-7
vote Second antitrust immunity for rate bureau discussion and
agreements on single line rates previously granted by the Reed
Buiwinkle Act will be eliminated in July 1983 Efforts to retain
the immunity were beaten on votes of 9-8 and 97 Finally the
Department was successful in eliminating unanimously sections
of the bill which would have granted to the ICC substantial
independent litigating authority

False Claims 1981 is expected to be passed within the
week via the Senate Consent Calendar Due to lastminute pressure
applied by the American Bar Association and business groups two
more amendments were added The previous compromise which gave
the court discretion to reduce the total recovery by 25% has been
deleted Instead in order for the Government to recover con
sequential damages they must be reasonably foreseeable This
does not present great departure from current case law Second
the burden of proof has been amended from preponderance to
clear preponderance This is not as stringent as the present
clear and convincing standard Hopefully these final concessions
will keep the bill on the Consent Calendar and avoid the possi
bility of floor amendments
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Stanford Daily Senate hearings have been changed from March
18 to March 28 so that Kennedy can be present The FBI and Criminal
Division will be present also

DEA The Drug Enforcement Administration is going through
series of reauthorization and oversight hearings in both the House
and the Senate with little controversy or fireworks so far

LEAA The Law Enforcement Assistance Administration will be

testifying on the following three subjects in the next two weeks

State Justice Institute Act we are opposed to new
federal program for this

Death benefits for federal safety officers we oppose
this measure since it duplicates benefits already
available to federal employees and

Juvenile Justice we will be supporting the extension
and increased funding for these programs in LEAA

Federal Election Campaign Act On March 10 the House voted
338 to to suspend the rules and pass H.R 6702 bill to correct
defects in the Federal Election Campaign Act H.R 5010 which
were noted by the President when he signed the measure on January

H.R 6702 eliminates provision enacted as part of H.R 5010
which prohibited Executive Branch employees from making voluntary
campaign contributions to the authorized campaign committee of
their employer or employing authority This language could
reasonably be interpreted as prohibiting p1 government employee
from making voluntary contribution to the Presidents reelection
campaign committee

The chairman of the Senate Committee on Rules and Admin
istartion has also pledged to seek legislation which would correct
the problem created by H.R 5010 However the Senate Committee
may not be inclined to accept the House solution of simply exempting
the entire Executive Branch from the prohibition against voluntary
campaign contributions to authorized campaign committees Instead
the Senate may attempt to amend the provision in H.R 5010 to insure
that it will be read narrowly so that for example only the

employees of the White House would be barred from contributing to
the reelection campaign of an incumbent President simple
repeal of the offending section would be preferable for number
of reasons related to the practical and constitutional difficulties
involved in trying to draw line at some point in the Executive
Branch hierarchy Senator Packwood has been the principal advocate
of including White House staffers within the ambit of the bill
Accordingly Mike Berman and others are trying to persuade Senator
Packwood to support the Housepassed measure
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Balanced Budget At the March 11 executive session of the
Senate Judiciary Committee Acting Chairman Bayh granted request
made on behalf of the absent Senator Heflin that the committee
defer for one week consideration of S.J Res 126 the proposed
constitutional amendment to require balanced budget Senator
Simpson proponent of the resolution approved of the delay
because it would give him time to circulate three technical
amendments which he believes will add degree of credibility
to the resolution and hopefully lure one more into
the fold Senator Mathias also endorsed the delay on the ground
that good deal of creative thinking on the budget resolution
was going on and the issue needed more time to percolate It

was apparent from the discussion that the opponents of S.J Res
126 were confident that they had the votes to defeat the measure
if its consideration was not delayed On March 18 the Committee
disapproved the measure by 98 vote

NOMINATIONS

On March 1980 the Seante confirmed the following
nominations

Terry Pechota to be U.S Attorney for the District
of South Dakota and

Thomas Berg to be U.S Attorney for the District
of Minnesota
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TAX DIVISION

Assistant Attorney General Carr Ferguson

United States and Special Agent Donald Kramer Connecticut
Bank and Trust Company _______F Supp _______ Connecticut
1979 DJ 5143945

Summons Enforcement Bank records were
described with sufficient particularity
where no related accounts were shown to
exist and bank knew which records were
summoned

The IRS investigating James Innaco issued summons to
Connecticut Bank and Trust Company for records of accounts in
the name James Innaco d/b/a Meeks Express Inc Meeks
Express Inc account existed and bank representative
appeared in court with those records That company had been
taken over by Mr Innaco The Magistrate ruled and was
affirmed by the district court that the records were described
with sufficient particularity and that to hold otherwise
would simply elevate form over substance

Absent demonstrated confusion as to
records sought and to be produced denial
of enforcement here could rest only on mis
apprehension that the courts lack power to

probe fictitious forms conclusion which
might well spur abuse--by the taxpayer

Attorney Assistant United States Attorney
Frank Santoro Connecticut
FTS 6438108
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United States of America and Revenue Agent Robert Jarka
The Riley Company and Howard Warren USDC ND Illinois
DJ 5238770

Summons Enforcement Arthur
Andersens internal audit reports
to management regarding inventories
accounts receivable etc are
relevant to an IRS audit and thus
subject to summons even though the
reports were not used to prepare
tax returns and were prepared for
financial reporting purposes

Summons Enforcement Where respond
ents offer of proof on harassment
defense is insufficient as matter
of law the District Court is not
required to hold an evidentiary
hearing or to permit the agent who
issued the summons to be cross-
examined

The IRS has been auditing The Riley Company and
subsidiaries Chicagobased manufacturer of pollution
control devices During that audit the assigned revenue
agent learned that Rileys independent accountants Arthur
Andersen Co had prepared bluebacks for Riley for the
years under audit Bluebacks are internal audit reports
which evaluate the clients accounting procedures systems
and controls for any balance sheet item--in this case
inventories accounts receivable intercompany accounts
fixed assets and reclassification of expenses and balance
sheet items They usually reveal discrepancies in actual
accounting for such items as well as deficiencies in the
methods and standards by which these items are accounted
for These bluebacks are the same type data involved in
United States Coopers and Lybrand 550 2d 615

C.A 10 1978 United States Arthur Andersen
Co 44 AFTR 2d 79-5401 Mass 1979 United States

Noah 587 2d 123 C.A 1978 and United States
First Chicago Corp 42 AFTR 2d 79-704 N.D Ill 1979
with the exception that in Coopers and Lybrand the summoned
tax pool analysis files projected contingent liabilities
based on past practices
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The company failed to comply with the summons and the
Government petitioned the district court for enforcement
The court credited the detailed testimony of the Governments

expert witness who had worked for Arthur Andersen and

prepared parts of other bluebacks that bluebacks related to
the audit in that they would likely confirm or contradict
the correctness and reliability of items which were reported
on the returns The court noted that the standard of
relevance in enforcing an IRS summons is very low that the
summoned data might shed light on the correctness of the

return because of this standard the Government must

necessarily see much irrelevant data in order to sift out
that which is relevant the agency not the taxpayer or
the court is ultimately charged with determining which data

are in fact relevant the district court should not make
burdensome in camera examination of the data to determine

relevance
______

The court also rejected as insufficient the respondents
offer to prove that the revenue agent issued the summons to

pressure the company president into yielding to the collateral
issue of the Services demand for the bluebacks This was
not collateral issue the court ruled but the very issue
in suit Moreover since the offer was legally insufficient
no evidentiary hearing or cross-examination of the agent was
warranted

Attorneys Assistant United States Attorney
Robert Breisblatt Chicago Illinois
FTS 3531124

Robert Nath Tax Division
FTS 7246403
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United States of America and Kenneth Kalentha Special Agent
Internal Revenue Service Amerada Hess Corporation 3rd Cir
January 18 1980 DJ 5489566

Summons Enforcement Taxpayer will not be

allowed further discovery where taxpayer
knew the identities of the agents and the
date their investigation began no recom
mendation for prosecution had been made
and where deposition of the special agent
failed to disclose any contacts with the

Justice Department

Summons Enforcement Division of an inves
tigation into separate civil and criminal

segments will not prevent enforcement of

summons issued by special agent where the

civil liability of taxpayer is still under

investigation

Summons Enforcement list of employees
interviewed by counsel is not the type of

confidential communication protected by the

attorney-client privilege

Summons Enforcement list of employees
interviewed by counsel is attorney work

product and as such is protected from
forced disclosure pursuant to an IRS

summons absent sufficient showing of
need Avoidance of the time and effort
involved in compiling similar list from
other sources was in this case sufficient

showing of need

Taxpayer through committee of outside directors
conducted an investigation to determine the nature and extent
of certain questionable payments to local officials political
candidates and foreign officials using outside counsel to

conduct interviews with corporate employees The results of

the interviews were forwarded to the committee along with
list of the employees interviewed
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The results of the investigation were made known to the

IRS and special agent was assigned to the audit to investi

gate possible criminal tax violations At meeting between

representatives of the IRS and the taxpayer the special agent

agreed to specifically identify all requests for documents that

would not be used in his criminal investigation The special

agent eventually summoned several corporate documents
including the list of employees interviewed by outside counsel
which were not identified as being solely for use in the civil

investigation Taxpayer refused to disclose any of the docu
ments on the grounds that the summonses were issued solely
for criminal purpose It refused to disclose the interview

list on the additional grounds that it was protected by the

attorney-client privilege and the work product doctrine The

Government filed petition for enforcement of the summonses

pursuant to 26 U.S.C Sections 7402 and 7604 The District

Court ordered enforcement and taxpayer appealed

The Court of Appeals affirmed holding first that

taxpayer was not entitled to additional discovery where it

knew the identities of the investigating agents the date

their investigation began that no recommendation for prosecu
tion had been made and where deposition of the special agent
had failed to disclose any contacts with the Justice Department
Second the court held that the summonses were issued for

criminal enforcement purpose but that such use was allowable

when the information was also necessary for determination of

civil liability Third the court held that the attorney-
client privilege would not protect the interview list The

court noted that the control group test adopted by the Third

Circuit would not protect the substance of these interviews

and that fortiori the identity of those interviewed would

not be protected Finally the court held that the list was

attorney work product and thus entitled to qualified protection

from an IRS summons Avoidance of the time and effort involved

in compiling similar list however was sufficient showing

of need to overcome the qualified protection of the work

product doctrine

Attorneys Bruce Johnson Tax Division
Charles Brookhart Tax Division
FTS 6333732
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Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

Rule 46f Release from Custody
Exoneration

Defendant was charged with illegally importing marijuanaand counterfeiting pilots certificate Prior to indictmentdefendants wife posted $10000 cash bond for her husbands
release pending trial Defendant pled guilty and was
sentenced to fine of $15000 in addition to three yearsimprisonment Several days before sentencing defendants
wife executed written assignment of the cash bail to
defendants attorney When defendants attorney later appliedfor the return of the bail the court granted the Governmentsmotion that the bail be used as partial payment of the out
standing $15000 fine

Reversing the lower court order the Fifth Circuit notedthat the only purpose for requiring cash deposit is to makeit available to satisfy forfeiture in the event of default
by the principal and that in the absence of defaultRule 46f provides for the exoneration of the obligors and

release of any bail It held that since there was nothingbefore the court to indicate that the deposit in question
actually belonged to the defendant the court was required
by this Rule to return the funds to the depositor and couldnot use them to pay the defendants fine

Reversed

United States Roy Marion Jones 607 2d 6875th Cir November 28 1979
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LISTING OF ALL BLUESHEETS IN EFFECT

DATE AFFECTS USA1I SUBJECT

TITLE

52378 thru Reissuance and Continuation in

Effect of BS to U.S.A Manual

Undtd 11.200 Authority of Manual A.G Order

66576

62177 13.100 Assigning Functions to the

Associate Attorney General

62177 13.102 Assignment of Responsibility
to DAG re INTERPOL

62177 13 105 Reorganize and Redesignate Office

of Policy and Planning as Office

for Improvements in the

Administration of Justice

42277 13.108 Selective Service Pardons

62177 13.113 Redesignate Freedom of Information

Appeals Unit as Office of Privacy
and Information Appeals

62177 13.301 Director Bureau of Prisons

Authority to Promulgate Rules

62177 13.402 U.S Parole Commission to replace

U.S Board of Parole

Undtd 15.000 Privacy Act Annual Fed Reg
Notice Errata

125-78 15.400 Searches of the News Media

81079 15.500 Public Comments by DOJ Emp Reg
Invest Indict and Arrests

42877 16.200 Representation of DOJ Attorneys

by the Department A.G Order

63377
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DATE AFFECTS USAN SUBJECT

83077 19.000 Case Processing by Teletype with

Social Security Administration

103179 1-9.000 Procedure for Obtaining Disclosure

of Social Security Administration

Information in Criminal Proceedings

111679 19.000 Notification to Special Agent in

Charge Concerning Illegal or

Improper Actions by DEA or Treasury

Agents

71478 114.210 Delegation of Authority to Conduct

Grand Jury Proceedings

TITLE

10378 23.210 Appeals in Tax Case

TITLE

Undtd 34 000 Sealing and Expungement of Case

Files Under 21 U.S.C 844

TITLE

112778 41.200 Responsibilities of the AAG for

Civil Division

91578 41.210 Civil Division Reorganization
41 227

4179 41.300 Redelegations of authority in Civil

41.313 Division Cases

5578 41.313 Addition of Direct Referral Cases
to USAM 41.313

4179 42.110 Redelegation of Authority in Clvii

42.140 Division Cases

22278 42.320 Memo Containing the USAs Recommen
dations for the Compromising or

Closing of Claims Beyond his

Authority

111378 42.433 Payment of Compromises in Federal

Tort Claims Act Suits

81379 43.000 Withholding Taxes on Backpay Judgments

50578 43.210 Payment of Judgments by GAO
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DATE AFFECTS USAN SUBJECT

60178 43.210 New telephone number for GAO office

handling payment of judgments

51479 44.230 Attorneys Fees in EEO Cases

112778 44.240 Attorney fees in FOl and PA suits

4179 44 280 New USAN 44.280 dealing with

attorneys fees in Right To Financial

Privacy Act suits

4179 44.530 Addition to USAN 44.530 costs re
coverable from United States

4179 44.810 Interest recoverable by the Govt

4179 45.229 New USAM 45.229 dealing with limita
tions in Right To Financial Privacy
Act suits

21580 45.530 540 FOIA and Privacy Act Matters

550

4179 45.921 Sovereign immunity

4179 45.924 Sovereign immunity

92479 49.200 McNamaraOHara Service Contract Act

cases

92479 49.700 WalshHealy Act cases

4179 411.210 Revision of USAM 411.210 Copyright

Infringement Actions

4179 411.850 New USAN 411.850 discussing Right
To Financial Privacy Act litigation

6479 412.250 Priority àf Liens 2410 cases
412.251

52278 412.270 Addition to USAN 412.270

41679 413.230 New USAN 413.230 discussing revised

HEW regulations governing Social

Security Act disability benefits
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DATE AFFECTS USAN SUBJECT

112778 413.335 News discussing Energy Cases

73079 413.350 Review of Government Personnel Cases

under the Civil Service Reform Act

of 1978

4179 413.361 Handling of suits against Govt

Employees

62579 415.000 Subjects Treated in Civil Division

Practice Manual

TITLE

91478 51.110 Litigation Responsibility of the

Land Natural Resources Division

91478 51.302 Signing of Pleadings by AAG

9778 51.310 Authority of U.S Attorneys to

Initiate Actions Without Prior

Authorization to Initiate Action

91478 51.321 Requirement for Authorization to

Initiate Action

1379 51.325 Case Weighting System Case Priority

51.326 System Procedures

9778 51.620 Settlement Authority of Officers

within the Land and Natural

Resources Division

9778 51.630 Settlement Authority of U.S
Attorneys

91478 52.130 Statutes administered by

Pollution Control Section

90677 52.310a Representation of the Environmental

and Protection Agency
52.312

91478 52.312 Cooperation and Coordination with

Environmental Protection Agency

91478 52.321 Requirement for Authorization

to Initiate Action
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DATE AFFECTS USAN SUBJECT

90677 53.321 Category Matters and Category

53.322 MattersLand Acquisition Cases

91478 54.321 Requirement for Authorization

to Initiate Action

91478 55.320 Requirement for Authorization to

Initiate Action

91478 57.120 Statutes Administered by the

General Litigation Section

91478 57.314 Cooperation and Coordination with

the Council on Environmental Quality

91478 57.321 Requirement for Authorization to

Inititate Action

91478 58.3 11 Cooperation and Coordination with

the Council on Environmental Quality

TITLE

62177 72.000 Part 25Recommendations to

President on Civil Aeronautic

Board Decisions Procedures for

Receiving Comments by Private Parties

TITLE 8-

62177 82.000 Part 55Implemenation of Provisions

of Voting Rights Act re Language

Minority Groups Interpretive

guidelines

62177 82.000 Part 42Coordination of Enforcement

of Nondiscrimination in Federally
Assisted Programs

101877 82.220 Suits Against the Secretary of

Commerce Challenging the 10%

Minority Business SetAside of

the Public Works Employment

Act of 1977 P.L 9528 May 13 1977

101679 83.130 Authorizations for Grand Jury

Proceedings Arrests and Indictments
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DATE AFFECTS USAM SUBJECT

TITLE

71179 91.000 Criminal Divison Reorganization

111379 91.160 Requests for Grand Jury Authorization

Letters for Division Attorneys

Undtd 91.215 Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977-

15 U.S.C 78mb23 15 U.S.C
78dd1 and 15 U.S.C 78dd2

62279 92.000 Cancellation of Outstanding Memorandui

51179 92.025 Trade Secrets ActProsecution Under

18 U.S.C 1905

12580 92.145 Interstate Agreement on Detainers

41679 92 168 State and Territorial Prisoners

Incarcerated in Federal Institutions

62879 94.600 Hypnosis

92677 94.950 New Systems Notice Requirements

94.954 Privacy ActSafeguard Procedures

of the Tax Reform Act of 1976

Undtd 97.000 Defendant Overhearings and Attorney
97.317 Overhearings Wiretap Motions

81679 97.230 PenRegister Surveillance

61777 98 100 Diversion of Juvenile Cases to

State Authorities

20680 911.220 Use of Grand Jury to Locate

Fugitives

121378 911.220 Use of Grand Jury to Locate Fugitivi

53177 911.230 Grand Jury Subpoena for Telephone
Toll Records

81379 911.230 Fair Credit Reporting Act and Grand

Jury Subpoenas
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DATE AFFECTS USAM SUBJECT

121378 911.255 Grand Jury Practice

52279 916.210 Explanation of Special Parole in

Entry of Pleas Pursuant to Rule 11

F.R Crim

6779 921.000 Witness Security Program

91577 927.000 Federal Telephone Search Warrant

System

111379 934 220 Prep Reports on Convicted Prisoners

for Parole Commission

102279 942.000 Coordination of Fraud Against

the Government Cases nondisclosable
71977 942.450 H.E.W Project Integrity

90677 942.450 Fraud Against the Government

Medicaid Fraud

90677 942.450 Fraud Against the Government
18 U.S.C 287

6878 942.450 Plea Bargaining

81078 942 500 Referral of Food Stamp Violations

41377 942 510 Referral of Social Security

Violations

22780 947 120 Foreign Corrupt Practices Act

Review Procedure

62979 960 291 Forfeiture of Devices Illegally

Used to Intercept Wire or Oral

Communications

52279 961 132 and Steps to be Taken to Assure the

961.133 Serious Consideration of All Motor

Vehicle Theft Cases for Prosecu
ion
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DATE AFFECTS USAN SUBJECT

52279 963 165 Revision of Prosecutive Policy to

Reflect Availability of Civil

Penalty for Processing Individuals

who Attempt to Carry Firearm Aboard

Carrier Aircraft

80879 969.260 Perjury False Affidavits Submitted

in Federal Court Proceedings Do Not

Constitute Perjury Under 18 USC 1623

1380 969.420 Issuance of Federal Complaint in Aid

of States Prerequisites to Policy

11878 975.040 Broadcasting Obscene Language

31279 979.260 Access to information filed pursuant

to the Currency Foreign Transactions

Reporting Act

22980 9121 120 and Authority to Compromise Close

9121.153 and Appearance Bond Forfeiture Judgements

9121 154

51178 9120 160 Fines in Youth Corrections Act Cases

40579 9123.000 Costs of Protection 28 U.S.C 1918b

50577 9131.030 Hobbs Act Authorizing Prosecution

52578 9131.200 Proof of Racketeering Involvement is

Not an Element of Hobbs Act Violation
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UNI TED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUAL-TRANSMITTALS

The following United States Attorneys Manual Transmittals

have been issued to date in accordance with USAM 11.500 This

monthly listing may be removed from the Bulletin and used as

check list to assure that your Manual is up to date

TRANSMITTAL

AFFECTING DATE DATE OF

TITLE NO MO/DAY/YR Text CONTENTS

8/20/76 8/31/76 Ch 123

9/03/76 9/15/76 Ch

9/14/76 9/24/76 Ch

9/16/76 10/01/76 Ch

2/04/77 1/10/77 Ch 61012

3/10/77 1/14/77 Ch 11

6/24/77 6/15/77 Ch 13

1/18/78 2/01/78 Ch 14

5/18/79 5/08/79 Ch

10 8/22/79 8/02/79 Revisions to

11.400

11 10/09/79 10/09/79 Index to Manual

12 11/21/79 11/16/79 Revision to Ch
11

13 1/15/80 1/18/80 Ch iu
2930 4145

6/25/76 7/04/76 Ch to

8/11/76 7/04/76 Index

7/23/76 7130/76 Ch to

11/19/76 7/30/76 Index
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8/15/79 7/31/79 Revisions to

Ch.3

9/25/79 7/31/79 Ch

1/03/77 1/03/77 Ch to 15

1/21/77 1/03/77 Ch

3/15/77 1/03/77 Index

11/28/77 11/01/77 Revisions to

Ch 16 1115
Index

2/04/77 1/11/77 Ch to

3/17/77 1/11/77 Ch 10 to 12

6/22/77 4/05/77 Revisions to

Ch 18

8/10/79 5/31/79 Letter from

Attorney General

to Secretary

of Interior

3/31/77 1/19/77 Ch to

4/26/77 1/19/77 Index

3/01/79 1/11/79 Complete Revision

of Title

11/18/77 11/22/76 Ch to

3/16/77 11/22/76 Index

1/04/77 1/07/77 Ch

1/21/77 9/30/77 Ch to

5/13/77 1/07/77 Index

6/21/77 9/30/76 Ch pp 36

2/09/78 1/31/78 Revisions to

Ch
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1/12/77 1/10/77 Ch 41117
18343738

2/15/78 1/10/77 Ch 7100122

1/18/77 1/17/77 Ch 121416
40414243

1/31/77 1/17/77 Ch 130 to 139

2/02/77 1/10/77 Ch 12810
15101102104
120121

3/16/77 1f17/77 Ch 20606163
64 65 66 69 70
717273757677
78 79 85 90 110

9/08/77 8/01/77 Ch pp 81
129 Ch 39

10/17/77 10/01/77 Revisions to

Ch

4/04/78 3/18/78 Index

10 5/15/78 3/23/78 Revisions to

Ch 4815 and

new Ch

11 5/23/78 3/14/78 Revisions to

Ch 111214
1718 20

12 6/15/78 5/23/78 Revisions to

Ch 404143
60

13 7/12/78 6/19/78 Revisions to

Ch 616364
6566

14 8/02/78 7/19/78 Revisions to

Ch 416971
757678 79

15 8/17/78 8/17/78 Revisions to

Ch 11
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16 8/25/78 8/02/78 Revisions to

Ch 8590100
101 102

17 9/11/78 8/24/78 Revisions to

Ch 120121122
132133136137
138 139

18 11/15/78 10/20/78 Revisions to

Ch

19 11/29/78 11/8/78 Revisions to

Ch

20 2/01/79 2/1/79 Revisions to

Ch

21 2/16/79 2/05/79 Revisions to

Ch 14611
15100

22 3/10/79 3/10/79 New Section

94 800

23 5/29/ 79 4/16/79 Revisions to

Ch 61

24 8/27/79 4/16/79 Revisions to

969.420

25 9/21/79 9/11/79 Revision of

Title Ch

26 9/04/79 8/29/79 Revisions to

914.112

27 11/09/79 10/31/79 Revisions to

Ch 11
73 and new

Ch 47

28 1/14/80 1/03/80 Detailed Table of

Contents iui Ch
Ch pp 19201

DOJ- 198003


